

ANNEX XLVII

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 08 November 2018 11:49
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications;
Subject: Reclassification of Filing 1394-Conf-Exp

Dear Registry:

Noting the email below, and pursuant to Regulation 23 *bis* of the Regulations of the Court, the Registry is ordered to reclassify filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1394-Conf-Exp as 'confidential'.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 November 2018 11:01
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Subject: Reclassification of Response 1394-Conf-Exp

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

The Defence respectfully requests that ICC-02/04-01/15-1394-Conf-Exp be reclassified as **confidential**.

Very best,

[REDACTED]